Davis School District

LEARNING FIRST

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Education

Tim Leffel, Business Administrator
Weston Weekes, Administrator of Facilities Management

FROM: Bryan Turner, Director of Architectural Services
DATE: 15 April 2025

SUBJECT: South Davis Junior High Boiler Replacement

Bids were received 01 April 2025, for the South Davis Junior High Boiler
Replacement project. Bid results are as follows:

Salmon Mechanical $639,210.26
MSS $ 686,594.00
Commercial Mechanical Systems $ 781,378.00
Ralph Tye & Sons $ 792,258.00
Combustion and Control Service $ 802,000.00
Briskey Plumbing Specialists $ 851,686.00
KK Mechanical, Inc. $ 977,000.00
KHI Mechanical Services $1,231,779.00

We recommend the Board of Education approve the bid of:

Salmon Mechanical for $ 639,210.26

Salmon Mechanical is a Utah based company with offices in Centerville.
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